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From: Belinda Crowe[IMCEAEX-

_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=BELINDA+20CROWE79B93F11-569F-4526-A078-
F5B4958A8917220@C72A47 .ingest.local]

Sent: Wed 15/10/2014 8:01:07 AM (UTC)

To: Chris Aujard[: GRO ;

Cc: Belinda Crowe: GRO i

Subject: FW: Mediation Scheme letter to Jo Swinson

Attachment: LETTER FROM PAULA VENNELS TO JO SWINSON MP 141014.pdf

For information. Paula cleared and Avene sent although Gavin had only put to her in draft for comment.

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

Postline:! GRO !

GRO [TEReT

GRO -

From: Gavin Lambert
Sent: 15 October 2014 08:28
To: Callard Richard (ShEx)

Subject: Mediation Scheme letter to Jo Swinson
Richard

We spoke just now about a letter from Paula to Jo Swinson updating on her on the Initial Complaint and Review
Mediation Scheme.

The letter was sent in the post last night so should be with you on Friday. The attached is the final version (we don’t
have a scanned version with Paula’s signature but no further changes were made). As | mentioned, | had intended to
share the document with you in draft but our clearance was more efficient than expected on this occasion.

Copied to Belinda in case it’s helpful to discuss further for any briefing you might be preparing.

Best

Gavin

Gavin Lambert | Chief of Staff

5" Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO




POL00210905
POL00210905



